From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Tracking:

All

Davis L (Lorna)
26 July 2007 12:06

Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth
Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change; PS/Transport Scotland;
Reeve W (Bill); Morrissey J (Jerry); Ramsay J (John); Savage N (Nadia); Duffy F
(Frances); Houston G (Guy); Pettit M (Mark); McKinlay M (Martin); Adamson L (Lucy);
McShane N (Natalie); Press Transport Scotland; Communications Finance and

Sustainable Growth; Spence M (Matthew)

RE: BRIEFING: 'Scaled Back' Role of Transport Scotland in Edinburgh Tram

Recipient

Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth

Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate
Change

PS/Transport Scotland
Reeve W (Bill)

Morrissey J (Jerry)
Ramsay J (John)

Savage N (Nadia)

Duffy F (Frances)
Houston G (Guy)

Pettit M (Mark)

McKinlay M (Martin)
Adamson L (Lucy)
McShane N (Natalie)
Press Transport Scotland
Communications Finance and Sustainable Growth
Spence M (Matthew)
Anderson E (Elaine)
Burgess H (Hazel)
Pilcher L (Lynsey)

Read
Read: 26/07/2007 12:54
Read: 26/07/2007 16:25

Read: 26/07/2007 12:09

Read: 26/07/2007 14:54
Read: 26/07/2007 12:17

Read: 26/07/2007 12:52
Read: 26/07/2007 12:08

Deleted: 26/07/2007 13:28

Read: 27/07/2007 09:04
Read: 26/07/2007 12:11
Read: 26/07/2007 12:18
Read: 26/07/2007 13:20

Please find attached a revision to the “Milestones & Short Term Funding Profile" section. Dates
should have stated Oct 2007 and Jan 2008 — the attached version now reflects this amendment.

Kind regards,
Lorna

Ministerial Briefing -

Edinbur...

From: Spence M (Matthew)
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Best regards

Ol Matthew Spence

Deputy Head of Major Projects

Major Projects Group, Rail Delivery Directorate
Transport Scotland, Buchanan House (7/09)

58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow G4 O0HF
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